1 LO90000UR(S2
st I 1111711

900159174479

(Address)

(CitytState/Zip/Phone #)

[]pekur [ war ] maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

: v Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

\®
4V




Page 1 of |

Lilliston, Melinda

From: Zachary M. Aster [zma@asterlawfirm.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:58 PM )
To: CorpAddressChange « ’

Subject: EIN number change

Hello,

This is to submit the EIN number for The Aster Law Firm, PL, file # LO9000063652,

The EIN #is 27-0472031

Thank you.

Zachary M. Aster

The Aster Law Firm, PL
1990 Main St.

Suite 750

Sarasota, FL 34236
Phone: (941) 309-5225
Fax: {941) 309-5224

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized
to receive for the addressee), you may not read, use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained
in this message or any attachments to the message. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by
reply e-mail and delete the message.
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